
From: Murtishaw, Scott
Sent: 3/19/2012 12:02:37 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: DOE

OK. Hey, I'd like to talk to one of those tax guys again, as early tomorrow as possible. Having looked 
back at TURN'S briefs, I think I have mischaracterized the issue with the potential change in corporate 
tax rates. I want to understand how a future change in the tax rate would affect the return of the gross- 
up, which is what I think TURN is getting at. I also want to confirm that the gross-up will be returned in 
all cases - even an early liquidation of the MDF.

Thanks

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Sun 3/18/2012 11:59 PM 
To: Murtishaw, Scott
Subject: DOE

Scott,

I received an email tonight stating that Ramamoorthy Ramesh from the DOE had a change in plans and now needs 
to leave right after the all party. He will not be available for any separate meetings in the afternoon.

Thanks,
Meredith
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